
UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 

December 12, 2023 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M231212A 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jody C. Martin, Director 
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication 

FROM: Tomas E. Herrera, Acting Secretary ~~ [ _ ~ 

STAFF REQUIREMENTS -AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:55 A.M., 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2023, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

SUBJECT: 

I. SECY-23-0097 - KAIROS POWER LLC (HERMES TEST REACTOR 
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION), DOCKET NO. 50-7513-CP, MANDATORY 
HEARING DECISION 

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order addressing the required findings of 10 
C.F.R. §§ 50.35, 50.40 and 51.105(a) and the issues discussed at the uncontested hearing 
concerning the application of Kairos Power, LLC to construct a non-power test reactor facility at 
the East Tennessee Technology Park in Oak Ridge, Tennessee. The Memorandum and Order 
authorizes issuance of the construction permit. 

(Subsequently, on December 12, 2023, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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